HISTORY OF OLD SCOTCH PLAINS
It's Churches

FIRST METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

seventy five years ago, on August
14, 1870, the first Methodist Epls-
copal service was held in the Scotch
Plains Engine House with Rev,Smythe,
of the Methodist Independent Church
at  Plainfield, preaching. Formal
organization as & Methodist Eplsco-
pal Church was completed August 26,
1870, and it was served as a mission
by Rev. William Day, pastor of the
Pleinfleld MethodistEplscopal Church.

The - church. ouigrew the engine
house and the following year met in
the school and when ' the increasing
corigregatlion outgrew these facllities,
the church applied for permission to
hold meetings in the Baptist Church,
"which application was met in a
Christian spirit and cheerfully
granted.! Rev, John A, Kingsbury
was appolnted the flrst regular pas-
tor on April 2, 1871.

Several months later, on July 13,
1871, . the cornerstone of the new
church was lald.  The structure was
completed by February of the follow-
ing year vwhen it was dedicated with
elaborate ceremonies spanning s four
day period between Thursday, Febru-
ary 15th and Sunday, February 18th,
187z, The. dedication ceremonies
commenced on  Thursday morning when
Rev, A. H. Wyatt, of New York City,
preached the first sermon to a large
congregetion. Services were held
again in the afternoon and agein in
the evening . to be followed by morse
services Priday evening.

"' The formal dedlcatlon took place
.on Sunday morning, the 18th of Feb-
ruary, when the Rev. Bishop Janes,
D, D., dedicated the church " to the
worship of our Lord in a most impres-
sive and solemn manmer,

This church building served the
needs of the congregation until 1923
when 1t was felt necessary to expand
At this time, 'under the leadership
of Rev. Bugene S. Morey, the present
chepel was commenced and it was dedi-
cated the followlng year during the
pastorate of Rev.Homer W, Henderson,
the firat resident pastor. The erec-
tion of the parsonsge was undertaken
and thia'was completed and first oc--
cupled by Rev. Earl L., Hampton in
1926,

During most. of lts history, the
church was ‘served - by supply-pastors
and student-pasgtors, fifty-six hav-

© ing ocoupled its pulpit in the deven-
ty three years of its formal existence.

In February;1932, during the pas-
torate of Rev, Ralph Godfrey Sexe,
the Church celebrated its sixtieth
anniversary and it was from the pro-
gram of that event .that much of the
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substance of this article was obtaln-
ed., Ag we scan the roster of those
in the Primary Department in 1932,
we spot the names of Edwin Adam, Mi-
chael DeCristofaro, Herbert Lambert-
sen and Eddle Sigmund in the class
of Miss Florence Wade and MlssLoulse
Bopp; Tony De Oristofaro, Floyd Gar-
rison, Arthur and Robert Meyer,James
Mulr and RogerSchwoerer in the class
of Mrs, Wallace Cudlipp; Marshall
De Cristofaro, Harvey Rue and Robert
Wade in the Junior and Intermediate
class of George W. Jaynes; ‘Charles
Adam, John Hollender, Rilce Jones,
David D. Kuehn and Joseph Pollseo in
the class of Rev., Ralph G. Saxe and
f£inally Carl Bopp and Christian Lam-
berton in the class of Samuel W,Cell.
A1l of these boys are mnow 1in the
“service and recelve the ScotchPlalns-
man each month. In addition, there
appear the names of some Fanwood
hoys who alsc receive this 1little
paper regularly.

The Reév, Normen P. Champlin in-
forms us that the service flag of
the Church contalns 19 stars - one
of them a Gold Star to commemorate
the sacrifice made by James Mulr,

Rev.Champlin, who has been pastor
since 1944,  1s a retired minister,
having taken the retired relation at
the 1944 sesslon of the Gonference.
He purchased a home on Front Street
where he resides.

The Church 1s an dctive group and
while the membership 1is not large,
it 1s united and works together to
accomplish much for the Kingdom.

Substantlial repairs have been made
during the past year and the Church
is proud of 1ts new Hammond Organ,
the gift Jf Charles Ball in memory
of his wife, the late Lillian Kemp
Ball; and 1s also proud of the new
gowns for the choir, the gift of the
father of Mrs,.,Charles Bush, organist.
The women's groups are particularly
active 1in religlous and cultural
functions and in assiating theChurch
in a financlal way.
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MEMORIAL DAY PARADE

It takes a week or mores from the
time . copy leaves our hands before
the  printer delivers the printed

coples of The Scotch Plainsman to us
for malling. 8o 1% happens frequent-
1y that we write copy in advance of’
an event - only to have +the event a
matter of history by the time our
little sheet mekes its appearance.
Sueh 18 the condition we face as
we tell you 'of the plans being madse
for the -78th annual Memorial Day
service ‘to be held May 30th under
the chairmanship of Harry L. Paff,
The program wlll begin at 8:30 AM
wilth a parade and will include mem-
orial services in the Baptlst Church
Cemetery dnd éxerciess at the Sol-
dier's Monument at Park Avenue . and
E, Front Street. Harold 0, Voorhis

of Rehway Road will be the principal
speaker.

THEE SCOTCH PLAINSMAN 1g sent FREE
to each Scotch Plains service man
and woéman ag first-class mail. ‘It
1s supported by HOME-FRONT contri-
butions solely and ih any amount
from $1 and up ~ no celling,

The Scobch Plainsman treasury is
‘always open to recelve contribu-
tions large and small. Just a

o

A]l Except 2 Defense Unitg
Are Disbanded

Local civilian defense forces
with the exceptlon of theAuxillary
Police and the Salvage Committee,
were disbanded wrecently by the
Scoteh Plains Defense Council. The
Police unlt will be continued a¢
that 1t may stand ready in an emen
gency and the Salvage Commlittee ig-
continued because of the pressing
need for salvage materials for the
Pacific area operations.

The Committes has an unexpended
balaence of $1,807.68 in the Treas-
arer's sccount-and if the presence
of those funds 1s presenting any
problem to the Committee, we might
point out with due respect that

thought, you know.
A

SCOTCH PLAINS COPS
ARE ALL DICK TRACYS- NOow

Five local flat~foots - Patrolmen
Preston Ehmann, Harold C.H1ill, Frank
Barone, Robert Jones and John Andrus
ky, were presented diplomas recently
in Perth Amboy,signifying their suc.
cessful completlon of a l4-week courss
of instruction at the zone
school conducted in that city under
the sponsorship of the N.J, State
Agsn. of Chiefs of Police. Guests
at the gradustion exercises and ata
banquet that followed included Chief
Harry Erholm, Township
Chalrman George W. Jackson
mitteemen Thomas J. Santo Salvo
Edward R. Hatfield,
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KEEP EM ROLLING

During the coming weeks you will 2"
be visited by a nelghbor for the 4.
purpose of obtaining your WAR BOND:
subsecription, i

Now that Victory ln Europe has,
been won,there miust be no relaxing:
of responsibilities on the homs.
front. We KNOW Scotoh Plains oo-
operation and that no sales talk
is needed to persuade its cltlzens
to do their part in putting this %

Tucky 7th War Loan Drive over the’
TOP.
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G00D NEWS!!t JOE BLOTNER

LIBERATED FROM NAZI PRISON GAMP ;

A medsage reading, "I am well and
1t and hope to see you soon. ALl
wy love, Joe," was the perfech
Mother's Day greeting received
Mrs. Joseph L. Blotner 8r. Joe wes
confined to Stalag Luft 3, at Sagen,
Germany, eand 1s ©belleved bto have
been with a group of alrmen at thel
prison camp that was moved to Moos:
burg and later 1liberated by Genersl
Patton's Third

Army .
W

George Hahm, Scotch Plains drugd
glst, 1s sure he hesrd Joe's nem
mentloned as being among the Jers
boys who have been returned toK1lmer
We hope thls radio report proves to
be true. ~ 1
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